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SECRETARY February 1, 1979

Viking Energy Corp.
726 First Nat'l Bank Bldg.
Odessa, TX 79761

Re: Form C-115
Monthly Production Report

Gentlemen:

As of this date, we have not received any of your production reports
on the Arco Federal #1-B 10-17-31.

We realize this well is now plugged, but we do need the production
reports up until the time the well was plugged.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate
to let me know. Your immediate attention to this matter will be greatly
appreciated.

"Sincerely yours,
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Sherry ‘A. Molyneaux
Clerk IV
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